Printed by Kay Flynn 7/24/98 8:38am
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From: Sandy Moses Confirm receipt
To: Topmy Williams
Subject: fwd: Docket 980525-TX

| meNOTEw=——- 7/24/98==5;:03am==
CC: Carol Purvis, Kay Flynn, Rick Hose
iﬂ;;;:; A.AQQ;*éi;crcﬁan:y betwean your
rec and CM5.

REC: Xexa Corp. d/b/a Capital Exploration

CMS: Kexa Corp d/b/a Capital Explorations
Corp C.E.C.

Flease check on this and let me know ASAF
which i3 correct.

Fwd=py:=Tommy=Willlam=7/24/98==08:30ame=
Fwd to: Sandy Mosas

The fictious name ls registered without
the C.E.C. soc that is how I wrote the rec.
They will have to registered C.E.C. with
the Sec of State if they are going to us
it.

Fwd=by:=Sandy=Moseg===T/24/98==i:I{amw==
Fwd to: Kay Flynn

Tou have the pn&;';iéﬁ'éﬁi;'dﬂﬂknt. I
suppose we need to correct CM5?177

Twdeby i =Kay=Flynne —
Fwd to: Sandy Moses
CC: Tommy Williams
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Yes. I will correct CMS and advise Nonnye
by copy of this e-mall to correct MCD.
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